Shipton Moyne Parish Council

Minutes of the Council meeting held on the Tuesday 15th November 2022 in the Village Hall, Shipton Moyne.

Present: Cllrs C Hallpike (Chair), D Gibbings, B Birdwood, L Rose District Cllr N Ind, and the Clerk Mrs. J Hunt,

- 1. To allow public consultation No members of the public were present,
- 2. To receive and accept any apologies for absence None received
- 3. To receive amendments to members register of interests and declarations of interest to items on the agenda None
- **4**. **To agree minutes of the 22nd September 2022 –** Minutes were agreed as presented.
- **5. Matters arising from the minutes and not on the agenda –** Road narrows sign not yet in place. Sign for major road ahead by Fosse Way junction not in place. More scalping's needed in Cranmore Lane. District Cllr Ind to write to Highways re the 3 queries.

No response to date from Willis Bros re the play equipment Cllr Birdwood to make more enquiries.

- 6. Report from County Councillor S Hirst –. Not present
- 7. Report from District Councillor N Ind See attached.
- **8. To note recreation ground accounts –** Bank balance £4123. The Football Club have been told of the proposed increase of rent no response to date. P Nichols to be asked to treat the wooden play equipment.

9. To Discuss Planning Applications received

22/03572/TCONR Works to trees in conservation areas for T1: Removal of single ash (ash die back) adjacent to haha. Replacement specimen trees (3 no) already planted. T2: Removal of two limbs of willow overhanging garden wal. T4&5: Removal of two dead trees from Garden Plantation (crowns blown off in storms). Replant with native oak saplings. T3: Removal of diseased ash tree dangerously proximate to barn. Replant with beech sapling. All works to be undertaken by Green Farm Tree Care. Trees to be removed are marked with high viz tape, and form part of woodland on private property at Aldacre House Easton Grey Road *No objections*

Shipton Moyne Parish Council

22/03560/TCON Works to trees in conservation areas for Sycamore (T1) - Fell because tree is becoming too big and will start to damage the building at Fieldhead The Street Shipton Moyne Tetbury

No objections

- **10.** To note planning applications received since the issuing of the agenda No applications have been received.
- **11. To agree new NALC pay awards -** The new NALC pay awards were accepted Clerks pay to increase £1 per hour from 1st April 2022
- **12. To note proposed election charges from May 2023 –** The proposed contested election charges from May 2023 will be introduced over a four year term starting with parish/town elections in May 2023 at 50% with 100% charged for all elections from 2027`
- **13. To agree budget and precept request for 2023/2024 -** following a discussion it was agreed to increase the precept request for 2023/2024 by £250 to £6250. Clerk to amend the budget figures.
- **14 To note budget figures to date Noted**

15. To agree payments to be made and note payments made between meetings

BACS	The Play Equipment Co	£105.00
BACS	Town and Parish Council website	£160.00
BACS	KP Gardens	£163.80
BACS	KP Gardens	£81.90
BACS	Passion First Aid	£144.00

All payments were approved

It was agreed to pay for the meat at the fireworks night barbeque

- **16. To consider and actions correspondence received –** Notification from GAPTC regarding two vacancies on the GAPTC executive committee following a discussion council voted for Cllr K Painter and Cllr I Watson from Tetbury
- **17. To receive Councillors reports –** Cllr Gibbings noted the seat opposite the phone box was in need of oiling P Nichols to be asked. Cllr Birdwood commented on the number of dog bags left on the paths not deposited in the bins. Agreed she will mention in the Village News email.

Shipton Moyne Parish Council

Cllr Hallpike said The Friends of Shipton Moyne wish to buy 2 new pieces of equipment for the play area and asked if Council would be willing to contribute. Council agreed in principle. Cllr Ind suggested Crowd Fund Cotswold would be worth investigating.

18 To note date and time of next meeting – 17th January 2023 at 7pm in the Village Hall

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7	.37pm
---	-------

Signed		
Signeu	 	